\*House Committee\*

## COMMITTEE MINUTES for WAYS AND MEANS

Date: April 3, 2017 Location: RM 102, Sup. Ct. Consult

Convened: *3:00 PM* 

Adjourned: 3:55 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Representatives Vander Linden-CH, Bloomingdale-VC, Jacoby-RM, Baltimore,

Bennett, Bergan, Carlin, Cownie, Forbes, Gaskill, Isenhart, Kaufmann, Kearns, Kurth, Maxwell, McConkey, Mohr, G., Nunn, Pettengill, Prichard, Rizer, Sieck,

Windschitl, Wolfe

Absent:

Excused: Representative Forristall

The Ways and Means Committee was called to order by Chair Vander Linden at 3:00 pm. Roll Call was taken with a quorum present.

As there were no corrections, amendments, and/or deletions to the March 29th meeting minutes, Chair Vander Linden moved to approve the minutes as distributed.

The following bills were assigned to Subcommittees: None.

Both parties went to caucus at 3:01 pm and reconvened at 3:41 pm.

Chair Vander Linden recognized Representative Pettengill for opening comments on HF 216, a bill for an act eliminating filing fees for requests for independent review of certain determinations under long-term care insurance policies. Following discussion, Chair Vander Linden recognized Representative Pettengill for closing comments on HF 216. Representative Pettengill moved HF 216. A record roll call was taken and HF 216 passed (23-0) (Nays: None). HF 216 moves to the house floor as a committee bill.

Chair Vander Linden recognized Representative Bloomingdale for opening comments on HF 512, a bill for an act providing for the deferral of unpaid installments and deferral charges for certain interest-bearing consumer credit transactions. Following discussion, Chair Vander Linden recognized Representative Bloomingdale for closing comments on HF 512. Representative Bloomingdale moved HF 512. A record roll call was taken and HF 512 passed (23-0) (Nays: None). HF 512 moves to the house floor as a committee bill.

Chair Vander Linden recognized Representative Bloomingdale for opening comments on HF 326, a bill for an act exempting co-owners of motor vehicles of deceased persons from fees related to the issuance of certificates of title. Following discussion, Chair Vander Linden recognized Representative Bloomingdale for closing comments on HF 326. Representative Bloomingdale moved HF 326. A record roll call was taken and HF 326 passed (23-0) (Nays: None). HF 326 moves to the house floor as a committee bill.

Chair Vander Linden recognized Representative Maxwell for opening comments on HF 537, a bill for an act relating to snowmobile user permits and registration fees. Representative Maxwell introduced Amendment 1631 to HF 537. After discussion, Representative Maxwell moved Amendment 1631 and it passed by voice vote. Following discussion, Chair Vander Linden recognized Representative Maxwell for closing comments on HF 537, as amended. Representative Maxwell moved HF 537, as amended. A record roll call was taken and HF 537, as amended, passed (23-0) (Nays: None). HF 537 moves to the house floor as a committee bill. Chair Vander Linden recognized Representative Sieck for opening comments on HSB 183, a bill for an act eliminating a requirement that taxpayers indicate on their tax returns the presence

or absence of health care coverage for their dependent children and apply for certain public
health care coverage, and including effective date and retroactive applicability provisions.
Following discussion, Chair Vander Linden recognized Representative Sieck for closing
comments on HSB 183. Representative Sieck moved HSB 183. A record roll call was taken and
HSB 183 passed (13-10) (Nays: Jacoby, Bennett, Forbes, Gaskill, Isenhart, Kearns, Kurth,
McConkey, Prichard, Wolfe). <u>HSB 183</u> moves to the house floor as a committee bill.
With no other business to come before the Committee, Representative Kearns moved to arise at
3:55 pm.

Representative	Guy Vander Linden	
Nick Laning, C	Committee Secretary	